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IFB # 2018-102 
Repair of Mud Lick Creek at Garst Mill Park 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

1. Addendum No. 2 is being issued to address notes/questions received at the Pre-
Bid meeting on June 4, 2018 and provide the sign-in sheets from the pre-bid 
meeting. 
 
Q. Will a pump around be required? 
A. It is anticipated that a pump around will be required. 
 
Q. What is the size of the boulders? 
A. Approximately 2’x3’x4’ as specified. 
 
Q. What was the source of the boulders on the existing wall? 
A. Unknown 
 
Q. What is the DBH of trees that must not be cleared during the bat 

moratorium? 
A. Greater than 3”. 
 
Q. Does this project need a performance and payment bond? 
A.  Yes 
 
Q. Is there an engineering estimate in these plans? 
A. Engineer’s estimate will not be released. 
 
Q. What kind of seed mix needs to be used on turf areas? 
A. On Sheet DT-3 of the Issued for Construction plans, the note on the 

“Revegetation Section” detail that reads “Revegetation on floodplain to 
match existing field vegetation (Tall Fescue Improved)” is replaced with the 
following note: 

 
“Areas of floodplain outside of bank stabilization limits to be planted with 
Tall Fescue mixture of 34.01% Bladerunner Tall Fescue, 32.8% Mustang 
Tall Fescue, 32.78% Grande 4 Tall Fescue”. 
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